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January 5, 2024 

 

Honorable J. Paul Oetken 

United States District Court 

Southern District of New York 

40 Foley Square 

New York, NY 10007 

 

 

Re: National Association of the Deaf, et al., v. SiriusXM Holdings, Inc., et al.,  

      No. 1:21-cv-10542-JPO (S.D.N.Y.), Joint Status Letter     

 

Your Honor, 

 

 Pursuant to ECF No. 74, and in accordance with Your Honor’s individual rules, the 

Parties submit the following proposed briefing schedule for their cross-motions for summary 

judgment: 

 

Plaintiffs’ opening brief: February 29, 2024 

Defendants’ combined opening and opposition brief: April 3, 2024 

Plaintiffs’ combined opposition and reply brief: May 3, 2024 

Defendants’ reply brief: May 17, 2024 

 

 The Parties further respectfully request that the page limits for Defendants’ combined 

opening and opposition memoranda of law, and for Plaintiffs’ combined opposition and reply 

memoranda of law be extended from 25 pages to 30 pages in light of the dual function of these 

memoranda. For Defendants’ reply memoranda of law, the Parties respectfully request that the 

page limit be extended from 10 to 12 pages to proportionally reflect the length of Plaintiffs’ 

combined opposition and reply memoranda of law.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

    /s/ Erin Gallagher                /s/ Allison Waks  

Erin Gallagher      Allison L. Waks 

Disability Rights Advocates    Jones Day 

For Plaintiffs      For Defendants 

Via CM/ECF 

 

Granted.  The proposed briefing 
schedule and page limits are hereby 
adopted. 
So ordered. 
1/8/2024
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